
Established by Mr. Elmer Kizer, former principal of 
Hughes, in 1919 as a service club, Hughes Club is one of 
the oldest clubs at Hughes High School. Junior and senior 
boys who have good character and an excellent scholastic 
record are eligible for membership. 

For fund-ra ising, the boys sponsor the John Alden·Pris· 
cilia dance at Thanksgiving time. For fun and fellowship, 
the members travel to Butler State Park in Kentucky one 
week-end in May. For a feeling of living up to its purpose 
as a service club, a gift is presented to the school each year. 
Some of the former gifts include a television set, a typewriter 
for the annual room, a trophy case, and a gift of $250. 

The club's faculty sponsor is Mr. Bruce Plummer. 

Officers: D. Stith (Recording Secretary), E. Weise (Treasurer), D. 
Sollberger (President), J. Keller (Sergeant·at·Arms), B. Slattery 
(Corresponding Secretary), P. Kamleiter (Sergeant·at·Arms), S. 
Bach (Vice·President) , was absent from the picture. 

Service [Iub Helps [ommunity 

Bottoln Row: D. Bosse, W. Booth, D. Langland, E. Weise, P. Desch· 
leI', D. Stith, B. Bedingfield, P. Kamleiter, B. Hamlin. Row 2: B. 
Moore, G. Dillman, S. Bach, M. Williamson, L. Ramundo, B. Royce, 
J. Albu, D. Toon, H. Tolliver. Row 3: R. Large, D. Zuelle, J. Seibel, 
B. Bryant, R. Murrell, D. Sollberger, P. Russell, B. Stuckey, G. Scott. 
Row 4: H. Tyus, L. Roberts, L. Brown, L. Koch, R. Robinson, J. 
Keller, M. Palmer, B. Slattery, M. Ormsby. 


